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Helen Zhao

Subject: FW: Bright Headphone Electronics Co., FCC ID: IERRF-T16,  Assessment NO.: AN04T4331, 
Notice#1

Exhibit-C-Test_Rep
ort-revised....

Exhibit-E-User_Man
ual-revised....

Exhibit-D-ID_Label-
revised.pdf...

antenna gain.pdf

-----Original Message-----
From: SS
Sent: Thursday, November 25, 2004 7:27 PM
To: Helen Zhao
Cc: R00/???
Subject: Re: Bright Headphone Electronics Co., FCC ID: IERRF-T16,
Assessment NO.: AN04T4331, Notice#1

Dear Helen,

#1 Please refer to revised test report. The 6dB bandwidth has been
retested.
#2 Please find attached revised user manual.
#3 Please find revised FCC label format.
#4 Please refer to attached antenna gain information.

Best regards,

S. S. Liou
Engineer / EMC Dept. II
Electronics Testing Center, Taiwan

-----Original Message-----
From: Compliance Certification Services [mailto:hzhao@ccsemc.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 11, 2004 10:18 PM
To: Helen Zhao
Subject: Bright Headphone Electronics Co., FCC ID: IERRF-T16, Assessment
NO.: AN04T4331, Notice#1

Question #1: This device was tested based on 15.247 Digital modulation
device requirements. The test data of 6dB bandwidth shows the device
failed
to meet minimum of 500KHz requirement. Please address this incompliance
issue.

Question #2: The Specifications on the user manual said the power
requirement is 3V (1.5v(AAA) x 2), the "Precaution" on the manual said
"Operating the transmitter on 12V power supply only". The test report
said
the transmitter was powered by PC only. Please address this inconsistent
issue.

Question #3: This device is also classified as PC and PC peripheral.
FCC15B
portion is subject to either DoC or certification. If it is through DoC
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scheme, please add FCC DoC on the FCC ID label format. Otherwise, please
file as composite device.

Question #4: Please provide antenna information including antenna gain.

Best regards,
Helen Zhao

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can
continue
on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in
application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please
note
that partial responses increase processing time and should not be
submitted.
Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be
directed to
the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.


